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Dear Mr. Youngblood:

We appreciate your April 29 J atter providing a copy of your staff
evaluation of Georgia Power Compa'y's proposed 316(b) demonstration for
the Vogtle Nuclear Plant. This document should be useful in our subse-
quent evaluation of the proposal as required by the Section 401 Certifi-
cation and provisions of the Clean Water Act.

Sincerely,
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ML
'J. Le nard Ledbetter

. Director

JLL:mck
cc: T. E. Byerley

Georgia Power Company
J. L. Setser
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